
RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 

November 5, 2024 
 

ADDENDUM NO: 1 
for 

RFP #2425-002 – Hazardous Waste Disposal Services 
 

The following responses to inquiries, changes, additions, deletions, or corrections shall become a part 
of the RFP documents for the services named above and all other conditions shall remain the same.  
The proposers shall be responsible for transmitting this information to all affected subcontractors, if 
any, prior to the closing deadline. 
 

Failure to acknowledge this addendum and submit with proposal, may subject the proposer to 
disqualification. 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Change:  Scope of Work and Deliverables, item 13.  Term. 
The District updates this item as follows:  The Term of the Agreement will be for one (1) year 
with an option to extend the agreement by four (4) additional 1-year terms at District 
discretion.  

 
1. Question:  Are subcontractors allowed? 

Answer:   Yes. Any subcontractors must meet the required minimum insurance as referenced 
in the RFP under “Insurance Requirements”. 

 
 
2. Question:  Who is the current contractor? 

Answer:  Rosemet Environmental Services, Inc. 
 
 

3. Question:  Will you be posting the current contractor’s pricing? 
Answer: No. 

 
 
4. Question:  Is this to be quoted as prevailing wage? 

Answer: No. 
 
 

5. Question:  Can the waste be shipped outside of the US? 
Answer: No. 

 
 

6. Question:  Will annual rate increases based on PPI be allowed after the first year of the 
contract? 

Answer: Initial award of contract will be based on year one pricing, following year pricing 
will be negotiated. 



7. Question: Is there a bond required? 
Answer:  No. 

 
 

8. Question:  What is the value of the contract? 
Answer: Based on utilization. 

 
 

9. Question:  When do you anticipate awarding the contract? 
Answer: Service to begin January 1, 2025. 
 
 

10. Question: Who is the current vendor servicing this contract? 
Answer:  Rosemet Environmental Services, Inc. 

 
 

11. Question:  Is the paint listed on your waste stream list water based or oil/solvent based? 
Answer: Mostly water based, however could include oil/solvent based. 

 
 

12. What is the water-soluble oil contained in?  (Drums, tank, etc.) 
Answer: Drums. 

 
 

13. Are the container sizes referenced on the Waste Stream list primarily lab/commodity packs 
(small containers in the larger size containers) or bulk drums (liquids or solids not in smaller 
containers)? 

Answer: Both. 
 

 
14. What is the estimated hours of labor required per week/month? 

Answer: Based on pick up, hours vary. 
 
 

15. Can labor be invoiced including travel time? 
Answer: All-inclusive rates are requested. 
 

 
16. Is the “labor driver” billed including truck travel time? 

Answer: Listed separately as additional cost on Fee Schedule. 
 
 

17. Since there is two locations are we able to submit two rate sheets, one for each location? 
Answer: No. 

 
 

18. Under labor there is vermiculite, what is the unit of measure? 
Answer: 4 cubic ft. bags. 



 
 

19. Are there approved facilities we must use? 
Answer: No. However, the facility must be approved by the District. 
 

 
20. Is the paint flammable or water based? 

Answer: Mostly water based, however could include flammable. 
 

 
21. Will these be free liquid drums or loose packs/lab packs? 

Answer: Both. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO: 1 

 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and returning with your 
proposal.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the disqualification of your 
proposal. 
 
Name of Firm:  ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Authorized Signature:  _______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Print Name: ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Title:  ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 

 
Linda Melendez 
Director, Purchasing Services 
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